
 
 

VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY, WI 

 NOTICE OF VILLAGE PLAN COMMISSION MEETING  

 

 
 

DATE: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 

TIME: 6:00pm 

LOCATION: Village Hall, Rick J. Hermus Council Chambers 

515 W. Kimberly Ave. 

Kimberly, WI 54136 
 
 

Notice is hereby given that a Plan Commission meeting will be held on Tuesday, July 16, 2024, at the 
Village Hall.  A Public Hearing will be held on the item listed below on the agenda. This meeting is open to 
the public.  
 

1) Call to Order 
 

2) Roll Call 
 

3) Moment of Silent Reflection, Pledge of Allegiance 
 

4) Approval of Minutes from the 04/16/2024 and 05/06/2024 Meetings 
 
5) Unfinished Business 

a) None 
 

6) New Business for Consideration and Approval 

a) Certified Survey Map, 424 S Washington St, Parcel 250172700 

7) Adjournment 
 

Plan Commission 
Jul 16, 2024, 6:00 – 6:30 PM (America/Chicago) 

 
Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. 

https://meet.goto.com/609711557 
 

You can also dial in using your phone. 
Access Code: 609-711-557 

United States (Toll Free): 1 866 899 4679 
United States: +1 (571) 317-3116 

 
Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts: 

https://meet.goto.com/install 

https://meet.goto.com/609711557
tel:+18668994679,,609711557
tel:+15713173116,,609711557
https://meet.goto.com/install


VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY 
PLAN COMMISSION MINUTES 
04/16/2024 
 
A meeting of the Village Kimberly Plan Commission was called to order on Tuesday, April 16, 2024 
at 6:00pm in the Rick J. Hermus Council Chambers, 515 W. Kimberly Ave by Commissioner Norb 
Karner.  
 
Commissioners Present:  Commissioners: Norb Karner, Jeremy Freund, Dave Vander Velden 

and Dean Schiesl 
Commissioners Excused: President Chuck Kuen, Commissioners: Dani Block and Todd 

Schneider 
Staff Present: Deputy Clerk Erica Ziegert and Director of Public Works/Zoning 

Administrator Greg Ulman 
 

Approval of Minutes from the 01-16-2024 Meeting 
Commissioner Vander Velden moved, Commissioner Schiesl seconded the motion to approve the 
minutes from the 01-16-2024 Plan Commission meeting. Motion carried by unanimous vote. 

Public Hearing for a Conditional Use Permit at 700 W Kimberly Ave 
The public hearing opened at 6:01pm (motion D Vander Velden/second D Schiesl, carried 4-0) 
Director Ulman noted that there will be no action taken regarding the project as it was not 
properly noticed in the Times Villager due to an error.  There will be an additional public 
hearing at a special Plan Commission meeting on May 6th, 2024 at 4:30pm to make a motion.   
Public comments were taken for and against the project. 

The public hearing closed at 6:08pm and regular meeting reconvened (motion D Schiesl/second 
J Freund, carried 4-0) 

Unfinished Business 
None 

New Business 
Sign Variance for AIT Business Technologies LLC 
Commissioner Vander Velden moved, Commissioner Karner seconded the motion to approve 
the sign variance.  Currently the ordinance (§ 525-72 A (8)) states that the maximum a message 
center can be is 50 sq ft per side and a maximum of 100 sq ft on all sides of the sign.  The new 
sign will be 89.5 sq ft per side with a total of 179 sq ft for all sides.  The existing billboard will be 
replaced with an electronic sign in the same location.  Motion carried by unanimous vote.    
 
Certified Survey Map, 550 S Railroad St, Parcel 250095007 
Commissioner Schiesl moved, Commissioner Vander Velden seconded the motion to approve the 
split of the parcel at 550 S Railroad St into two parcels with a shared driveway.  The existing 
building on the north-east quadrant of the property and a portion of the driveway would be on 
Lot 2 and the other buildings and driveway area would be in Lot 1.  Motion carried by unanimous 
vote. 



2 
 

Certified Survey Map, 1037 Truman St, Parcel 250191500 
Commissioner Vander Velden moved, Commissioner Schiesl seconded the motion to approve the 
split of the parcel at 1037 Truman St into two parcels with a shared parking lot.  Lot 1 would 
include the existing building and half of the parking lot. The other half of the parking lot plus the 
open area would be Lot 2.  Motion carried by unanimous vote. 
 
Adjournment 
Commissioner Vander Velden moved, Commissioner Freund seconded the motion to adjourn. 
Motion carried by unanimous vote at 6:13pm. 

 
 
                                                                                         
________________________ 

         Erica Ziegert 
         Deputy Clerk 

Dated 04/17/2024 
  



VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY 
SPECIAL PLAN COMMISSION MINUTES 
05/06/2024 
 
A special meeting of the Village Kimberly Plan Commission was called to order on Monday, May 6, 2024 
at 4:30pm in the Rick J. Hermus Council Chambers, 515 W. Kimberly Ave by President Chuck Kuen.  
 
Commissioners Present:  President Chuck Kuen, Commissioners: Norb Karner, Jeremy Freund, 

Dave Vander Velden and Dean Schiesl 
Commissioners Excused: Commissioners: Dani Block and Todd Schneider 
Staff Present: Deputy Clerk Erica Ziegert and Director of Public Works/Zoning 

Administrator Greg Ulman 
 

Public Hearing for a Conditional Use Permit at 700 W Kimberly Ave 
The public hearing opened at 4:31pm (motion D Schiesl/second J Freund, carried 5-0) Public 
comments were taken for and against the project. 
The public hearing closed at 4:35pm and regular meeting reconvened (motion N Karner/second D 
Schiesl, carried 5-0) 

Unfinished Business 
Conditional Use Permit at 700 W Kimberly Ave 
Commissioner Karner moved, Commissioner Schiesl seconded the motion to approve the conditional 
use permit with the following contingencies: 
1. No noise between the hours of 10pm and 7am 
2. No delivery of goods between the hours of 10pm and 7am, which would cause noise. Ex: trucks  
    reversing, noisy machinery to unload goods, etc. 
3. No glares, odors, fumes, or vibrations at any time from the property. 
4. Approval of a full site plan from staff. 
There was discussion that the Plan Commission would request a return visit for this property with a 
final building plan, site plan and drainage retention plan. To keep the project moving, they are acting 
on the Conditional Use Permit only.  Motion carried by unanimous vote.  
 
Adjournment 
Commissioner Karner moved, Commissioner Freund seconded the motion to adjourn. Motion carried 
by unanimous vote at 4:43pm. 

 
 
                                                                                         
________________________ 

         Erica Ziegert 
         Deputy Clerk 

Dated 05/07/2024 
  



Village of Kimberly 
           Request for 

Planning Commission Recommendation 

ITEM DESCRIPTION:  Certified Survey Map, 424 S. Washington St. Parcel 
250172700 

REPORT PREPARED BY: Greg Ulman    

REPORT DATE: July 16, 2024 

EXPLANATION:  

Better Way Investments, owner, via Corey Kalkofen of McMahon Engineering is seeking approval 
of the proposed CSM redistributing the existing lands into two parcels. The property lies within the 
I-2 (General Industrial) zoning district. Presently there is an industrial warehouse style building on
the west side of the property and a former convenience store on the northeast section of the
property. The resulting CSM creates two parcels so the existing warehouse building, and majority
of the parking lot would be on Lot 2 while the existing former convenience store and a section of
the parking lot would be in Lot 1.

Each property would have adequate access to Washington St for vehicle needs. The newly created 
parcel is within code of our Village ordinances regarding setbacks. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Staff recommends approval of the CSM 



L
O

C
A

 T
l O

N
 

M
A

P
 

0
 

□
 

)!(
 

�
 

•
 

-$-
) 

S
.F

. 

*
)E 

C
E
R

T
IF

IE
D

 
S

U
R

V
E
Y
 

M
A

P
 

S
H

E
E
T
 
1 

O
F 

4
 

A
L
L
 

O
F
 

L
O

T
 

1
 

O
F
 

C
E

R
T
IF

IE
D

 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
 

M
A

P
 

N
o

. 
8

1
1
5

 
A

S
 

R
E

C
O

R
D

E
D

 
IN

 
D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
 

N
o

. 
2

2
3

3
3

9
0

, 
L
O

C
A

T
E

D
 
IN

 
G

O
V

E
R

N
M

E
N

T
 

L
O

T
S

 
5

, 
6

, 
7

 
&

 
8

 
O

F
 

S
E

C
T
IO

N
 

2
6

 
A

N
D

 
G

O
V

E
R

N
M

E
N

T
 
L
O

T
 
1
 

O
F
 
S

E
C

T
IO

N
 
2

7
, 

A
L
L
 
IN

 
T
O

W
N

S
H

IP
 

2
1
 

N
O

R
T
H

, 
R

A
N

G
E

 
1
8

 
E

A
S

T
, 

V
IL

L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 

K
IM

B
E
R

L
Y

, 
O

U
T
A

G
A

M
IE

 
C

O
U

N
T
Y

, 
W

IS
C

O
N

S
IN

 

LIN
E
 

BE
A
R

IN
G
 

D
IS

TAN
C
E
 

L
1 

N
8
9
"4

5 39
nE

 
10

0
.0

0
· 

L2 
S
0
0
"14

 21
nE

 
30

.0
0
' 

L3 
N

8
9
"4

5 39
"E

 
70

.0
0
 

cko
lko

fen, 
W

: \
P

R
O

JEC
TS

\
U

0
9

18
\

0
9

2
4

0
0

4
5

4
\

C
AD

D
\

C
ivil3

D
\

S
u

rvey 
D

o
cu

m
ents\

C
S

M
\

4
2

0
 

S
 

W
AS

H
IN

G
TO

N
 

S
T 

C
S

M
.d

w
g
, 

sheet 
I, 

P
lo

t 
D

ate: 
6

/
2

7
/

2
0

2
4

 
4

:3
6

 
P

M
, 

xrefs:na
ne 

FO
R

: 
-

U
.S

. 
V
E
N

T
U

R
E
, 

IN
C

. 

-
4

2
5

 
B

E
T
T
E
R

 
W

A
Y

-
A

P
P

LE
T
O

N
, 

W
I 

5
4

9
15



McMAHON ASSOCIATES, INC.

1445 McMAHON DRIVE  NEENAH, WI 54956

Mailing: P.O.BOX 1025  NEENAH, WI 54957-1025

PH 920.751.4200  FX 920.751.4284 MCMGRP.COM

McMAHON






	07-16-2024  PC Agenda.pdf
	04-16-2024 Plan Commission Minutes.pdf
	05-06-2024 Special Plan Commission Minutes.pdf
	CSM 424 S. Washington St Parcel 250172700.pdf
	CSM 424 S. Washington St.pdf
	420 S WASHINGTON ST CSM (002).pdf
	420 S WASHINGTON ST CSM-Sheet 1
	Sheets and Views
	Sheet 1


	420 S WASHINGTON ST CSM-Sheet 2
	Sheets and Views
	Sheet 2


	420 S WASHINGTON ST CSM-Sheet 3
	Sheets and Views
	Sheet 3


	420 S WASHINGTON ST CSM-Sheet 4
	Sheets and Views
	Sheet 4





